

FW: FOR COPO APPROVAL - FHP news release and media advisory

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 15:15:02 -0400
Attachments: 2017 05 08 FHP NR to COPO.doc (77.31 kB); MA - FHP Legislation Media Studio V2 to COPO.docx (51.21 kB)

FYI

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Sent: May-08-17 3:11 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: FW: FOR COPO APPROVAL - FHP news release and media advisory

Hi Tim,

Sharing the products at the soonest. Backgrounders to follow, and will share with you when ready.

I'm reviewing the NR now, and hoping to share with PO by 4pm.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with this.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Biggs, Megan (ENERGY)
Sent: May-08-17 2:43 PM
To: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Cc: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY)
Subject: FOR COPO APPROVAL - FHP news release and media advisory

Attached is the NR and MA for the FHP announcement that is tracking for this Thursday. Please note the Minister's quote has not been finalized by MO.

Please be advised we also updated the BGs that were developed for the March FHP announcement. MO is still reviewing and deciding if these will be used. As well, this morning MO requested another BG that deals with GA refinancing and the rate of inflation in regulation and not legislation. Policy divisions are working on this.

Please let me know if you have any questions about the attached documents. My apologies for the delay delivering these products.

Megan